

# Associated Students of Gavilan College 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020 Social Sciences (SS) 205 September 15, 2016: 9:45 am Minutes

#### 1.0 Call to Order

Priscilla Ahmed Called the meeting to order at 9:45am

## 2.0 Roll Call\*

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure
President: Priscilla Ahmed	<u>X</u>				

Region IV Representative: David DiDenti

	<u>X</u>		
Vice President of Technology: Rebecca Kinman	<u>X</u>		
Vice President of Records: Briana Stauble	<u>X</u>		
Vice President of Athletics: Mary Cueto	<u>X</u>		
ASGC Advisor: Dr. Blanca Arteaga	<u>X</u>		

## 3.0 Adoption of the Agenda

MSC(O. Lopez/I. Cueto)

## 4.0 Approval of the Minutes

May 19, 2016 Approved with corrections September 8, 2016 Approved unanimously MSC (O. Lopez/R. Kinman)

### **5.0** Public Comments

Public comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker and a total of fifteen minutes per topic. There is no discussion allowed during public comments per the California Brown Act.

#### **6.0** Confirmation of New Officer(s)

## 7.0 ASGC Leader Reports\* will be limited to two minutes. No questions are allowed at this time.

## 7.1 <u>ASGC Advisor</u>

Eduardo Cervantes emailed Blanca, he informed her that the committee needs a student representative. They will be meeting the second and fourth Tuesday of the month from

9.2 Voter Registration Campaign, Discussion Item, Ken Wagman (10 min)

be the first Wednesday in October.

9.3 Gavilan College Health Faire Event, October 5, 2016, Discussion Item, Alice Dufresne Reyes (5 min)

She is leaving a flyer to put on the ASGC door. She willledage posters and has asked students to post them in a classroom. The health Faire has been here for 23 years. ASGC was a founding member. ASGC has always provided the brunch for the vendors and the student volunteers ASGC has also volunteered to blow burdloons. She is planning on purchasing balloons Many students find job and internships with the companies present, even though that is not the intent. Student Health will have a booth and will raffle off prizes to students. She will leave a sign in setewith ASGC today. There will be a

meeting on September<sup>th</sup>28October <sup>4</sup> set up will begin at 1pm. Health Faire will always

- 9.4 Approval for SASIS to sell Aguas Frescas and Mexican candy on September 15th during ASGC Club Day/El Grito, Action Item, Iris Cueto, Student Trustee (5 min) MSC (I. Cueto/M. Cueto) Approved Unanimously
- 9.5 Approval for EOPS Club to sell chocolate candy on September 15th during ASGC Club Day/El Grito, Action Item, Priscilla Ahmed, ASGC President (5 min) MSC (I. Cueto/M. Cueto) Approved Unanimously
- 9.6 Student Center Remodel Logistics, Discussion Item, Blanca Arteaga (10 min)
  ASGC needs to start bringing up the ASGC student center remodel in the committees model that was introduced by the vendor had short and tall tables, booths and study centers. Someone has to take the lead in developing something. She will be contacting a vendor to bring out samples for studenthe budget has already been allocated we have to do is show the campus that this is necessary. Priscilla volunteered to take the lead. Iris and Rebecca volunteered to assist. The survey Omar will be distributing at the club day event has two questions about the student center remodel and Resumeca mentioned that ASGC should consider charging stations. David mentioned that we should be using the institutional researcher to help develop survey. David volunteered to contact Peter and help with the survey.
- 9.7 Region IV and SSCCC involvement, Discussion Item, David DiDenti, Region IV Representative (15 min)
- 9.8 Electronic board at both entrances, Discussion Item, David DiDenti, Region IV Representative (15 min)\
   MSC (D. DiDenti/ B/ Stauble)
   Tabled until next meeting 9/22

#### 1.0 Ad Hoc Committees

1.1 Sustainability 5 min.
Point Person: Briana Stauble

### 2.0 Recognition

3.0 Adwm (2 >> BDC - 4)(4)(t) onnt4P